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Via Facsimile & U.S. Mail

Re:  Joseph R. Banister

[Year Mr. Kessler:

During our teleconterence with Judpe Moran vesterday, the canrt noted that members ol
the public and press had contacted both his offices and CGl concerning the upcoming hearing,
and you stated that individuais had also contacted your office regarding same. Both the court

and IRS expressed concern over these apparent contacts. and asked whether our office could stop
those contacts.

As [ was explaining belore you so rudely interrupted me, our Firm has a policy. with
limited exceptions, ol not interacting with the media during on-going litigation. Tn “high-
prafile” cascs such as this vne, however — particularly where the media has a keen interest in the
malter — we sometimes make exceptions {or the client’s benefit. And as [ indicated vesterday,
we have been contacted by a New York Times 1eporter regarding this case. and as vou are

apparcntly aware based on vour comments, we hase had other intcractions with the media. as
well.

You appeared 10 luke umbrage over thzse media contacts, for reasons lefl unexplained
during the teleconierence. To be clear, this Firra will perform its duty of zealous advocacy to
our client during all phases and aspects of Qus litigation. including media interaction as we deem
both appropriate and in our ¢lient’s best interest. [f the IRS wishes to prevent our ofiice from
interacting with the media, 1 supgest you pursue a remedy with the court. As things stand now.
though. unless | am mistaken. there has been no “gag™ order in this casc. nor have pleadiogs,
filings. and records been “sealed™ by any court order.




Finally. us [ explained to the court. we wo not control the conduct of the public or the
press: individuals who have contacted Judpe Moran's chambers, IRS oflices. and/or CGl did so
without anv direction or prior knowledge on our part, and | do not fee! it is appropriate to blame
our Finm for the public’s desire for information about this case.

Sincerely yours,

\"‘-\.., —
Robert G. Bernhoft
Alloroey and Counselor at Law

ce:  Joseph R. Banister (via e-mai! attachmenl)
Judge William 13, Moran (via fax)
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